
Kav Flvim 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jessica Elhott 
Tommy William 
RE: 010328-TI' 

We will make this change today (4/13). I was not 111 yesterday to receive this e-mail--but the change WILL be made today. 

---Original Message---- 
From: Jessica Elliott 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2001 2:39 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Tommy Williams 
Subject: 010328TP 

Kay, I would like to request a change ,J "Request for approval of consolidation of 
KMC Telecom, Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4733, IXC Certificate No. 4792, and AAV Certificate No. 4822) and Kh4C Telecom 
11, Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 5617 and IXC Certificate No. 5616) into KMC Telecom 111, Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 
7093 and IXC Certificate NO. 7092) whereby all customers and operations of KMC Telecom, Inc. and KMC Telecom I1 will be 
transferred to KMC Telecom 111; cancellation of ALEC Certificate Nos. 4733 and 5617; cancellation of IXC Certlflcate Nos. 4792 and 
5616; and transfer and name change on A A V  Certificate No. 4822 from KMC Telecom, Inc. to KMC Telecom 111, Inc." 
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